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Susan S. Masterton, Attorney
CenturyLink
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
CORRECTED DOCKET TITLE

Re: Docket No. 120187-TP

Dear Ms. Masterton:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial
by North American Numbering Plan Administration for Naples exchange, by Embarq Florida,
Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink, which was filed in this office on July 10, 2012, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing.
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

Office of Commission Clerk

cc: Sandra A. Khazraee,
Director-State Regulatory Affairs-Southem Region
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From: Matilda Sanders
Sent:  Monday, July 16, 2012 3:15 PM

FPSC, CLK - CORMESFH RN
To: 'sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com' A dml;istnﬁv; ' :‘;;w HIENGE
Cc: Hong Wang; Bob Casey; Dorothy Menasco AOCUMENT No» @L“&xg\:%w ner
A
Subject: RE: Docket Title for Docket 120187-TP is incorrect -la’wm

DISTRI JTION:
Thank you for bringing this to our attention. The docket titie has been updated to reflect the utility name as shown
in MCD, "Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink” rather than as requested below, "Embarq — Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturylLink."
Please give our office a call if you have any gquestions.

From: Bob Casey

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 12:56 PM

To: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Docket Title for Docket 120187-TP is incorrect

Can you correct?

From: Khazraee, Sandy A [mailto:Sandy.Khazraee@CenturyLink.com]
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 12:54 PM

To: Bob Casey

Subject: Docket Title for Docket 120187-TP is incorrect

Bob,

{ just noticed the title on the FPSC’s web page for Docket 120187-TP is incorrect. The title should say Embarg — Florida, Inc. d/b/a Centurylink
rather than Embarg Communications, Inc d/b/a Centurytink Communications. | checked and our petition does reference the correct
companies so hopefully it will be a simple change.

Correction in legislative format:
Docket 120187 ~ TP - Petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by North American Numbering Plan Administration for Naples
exchange, by Embarg €omrmumications — Florida, Inc. d/b/a Centurylink €ommunications.

Sandra A. (Sandy) Khazraee

Director - State Regulatory Affairs - Southern Region

Centurylink

315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500, Tallahassee, FL 32301
FLTLHZ0501-509

Phone: 850.847.0173 | Mobile: 850.284.7305 | Fax: 850.224.0794
Email: sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com

7/16/2012
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
by North American Numbering Plan Administration for Naples exchange, by Embarg
Communications, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink Communications, which was filed in this office on July
10, 2012, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised

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
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